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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (o] ‘C}“J)
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis g‘\ ®
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel AT
RE:

Docket No. 110188-TI Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ501,
issued to Telmex USA, L.L.C., for apparent third-time violation of Section

364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 110189-TI Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK181,
issued to Dial World Network, Inc., for apparent third-time violation of Section

364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 110190-TI Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK131,
issued to Lyca Tel, LLC, for apparent third-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.,

and Rule 25-4.0161, F. A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-11-0262-PAA-TI issued on June
17, 2011. Consummating Order No. PSC-11-0301-CO-TI was issued on July 11, 2011, The

company listed above complied with the PAA Order by paying the fee and $2,000 penalty and
collection costs.

Accordingly, the docket referenéed above should be closed. Plgase contact Toni Earnhart
at 413-6532 if you have any questions.
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